

updated products

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Feb 2017 07:21:46 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 20 7am.docx (31.23 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 20730am.docx (414.21 kB)

Hi,

Attached is an updated minute and CBN. The minute reflects energy's comments and I've just left in comments on the side for consideration. Cindy commented on the SoC's addition of "subject to legal and accounting..." I've left it in but included a comment.

On the CBN, I've cleaned it up and left in substantial comments. I've accepted the changes I think energy made that are good. I've added a bit based on cindy's feedback. What is left to add to the note is: more on class b, and maybe more on tenants, both of which we could propose for report backs, so more to just capture we know there is an issue, there are some ideas, more to come. If I can get to that later this morning I will otherwise, Megan can you add when you are back this aft?

Thanks!
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca